
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 8TH DECEMBER, 2015 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

A Ogilvie Beeston and Holbeck;
G Wilkinson Wetherby;
G Hyde Killingbeck and Seacroft

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR NORTHERN 
GUITARS/GUITAR CAFE AT 41 CALL LANE, 
LEEDS, LS1 7BT

To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration.

1 - 46

7  Horsforth APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
HELD BY WM MORRISON SUPERMARKETS 
PLC, 69 TOWN STREET, HORSFORTH, LEEDS, 
LS18 5BP

To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration

47 - 
72

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



E

Third Party Recording 
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the 
proceedings either as they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the 
front of this agenda.
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording 
was made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main 
speakers and their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation 
or misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there 
should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at 
any point but the material between those points must be complete.

 

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:   Tuesday 8th December 2015 

Subject:  Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence for Northern  
  Guitars/Guitar Cafe 41 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City & Hunslet 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of Main Issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence made by Mr David Baguley and 
Mr Richard Wade, for Northern Guitars/Guitar Café, 41 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT. 
 
The application is made in respect of a premises which currently operates as an 
independent retail guitar shop.  The application explains that the small café/bar is aimed at 
playing jazz/blues and country rock music.  The premises will focus on offering ‘Yorkshire 
Street Food’, along with craft ales, bottle beers and draught ales from local micro 
breweries. 
 
It should be noted that these premises reside within the ‘Red Zone’ of the Leeds City 
Centre Cumulative Impact Area. 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from West Yorkshire Police and the 
Licensing Authority.  An e-mail expressing support for the application has also been 
received on behalf of Hilary Benn MP. 
 

 Report author: Mr Matthew Nelson 
 

0113 247 4095 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 

2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of the premises 

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises. 

3 The application 

3.1 The application specifies Mr David Baguley and Mr Richard Wade as the 
proposed licence holders. 

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr David Baguley. 

3.3 In summary the application is for: 

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (for consumption both on and off the premises) 
Recorded Music 
Live Music (revised, please see 3.4 of this report) 
 Monday to Sunday 10:00 until 00:00 hours 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
 Monday to Sunday 23:00 until 00:00 hours 
 

 Non standard timings 
From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve, to the start of 
permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 

3.4 Please note that following discussions with the Environmental Protection Team, 
the applicant has agreed to amend the operating schedule and reduce the 
terminal hour each day for Live Music. Live Music is now offered; Monday to 
Sunday 10:00 until 23:00 hours. 

4 The operating schedule 

4.1 The applicant proposes to take the steps identified in Section M of the application 
form to promote the licensing objectives.  A copy of this section is attached at 
Appendix A of this report. 

5 Location 

5.1 A map which identifies the location of these premises is attached at Appendix B. 

Page 2



 3

6 Representations 

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities and/or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

6.2 Representations have been received from West Yorkshire Police and the 
Licensing Authority on the grounds that these premises are located with the ‘Red 
Zone’ of the Leeds City Centre Cumulative Impact Area. 

6.3 The above authorities have concerns over the potential impact that granting this 
 application may have to an area already saturated with licensed premises. 
 
6.4 The representation submitted by West Yorkshire Police can be viewed at 

Appendix C of this report. 

6.5 The representation submitted by the Licensing Authority can be found at  
Appendix D. 

Other representations 

6.6 The application has attracted an e-mail expressing support for the application 
from Hilary Benn MP.  Member’s attention is drawn towards a copy of this e-mail 
at Appendix E. 

7 Cumulative Impact Policy  

7.1 These premises are located within the ‘Red Zone’ of Leeds City Centre 
 Cumulative Impact Area. 
 
7.2  Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing 
 objectives due to the significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one 
 area. 
 
7.3  An applicant wishing to obtain a new licence for premises falling within any of the 
 cumulative impact areas must identify, through the risk assessment process 
 and/or the operating schedule, the steps they intend to take so that the council 

and responsible authorities can be satisfied that granting a new licence would not 
 add to the impact already being experienced. 
 
7.4  Details of the cumulative impact policy specific to the city centre ‘Red Zone’ and 
 an outline of the evidence behind the reasons for setting this policy is attached at 
 Appendix F. 
 
7.5  Members are directed to paragraphs 7.51 to 7.54 of the Statement of Licensing 
 Policy which provides examples of how an application may be considered 
 exceptional and the matters that the council would not normally take into 
 consideration. 
 

Page 3



 4

8 Licensing hours 

8.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

8.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

8.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the 
potential for neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent 
rivals gaining a commercial advantage. 

8.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix G. 

9 Equality and diversity implications 

9.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

10 Options available to Members 

10.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

10.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

11 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Page 4



Page 5

20035990
Text Box
Appendix A



Page 6

20035990_1
Rectangle



HILLWAREHOUSE

5

3

2
Central Arcade

Cloth Hall Street

13

50

21

22

10

36

30

52

DUNCAN STREET

B
R

IG
G

A
T

E

LB

11

PH

15
7

16
2

103

15
2

10a

Leeds

14
8

167

Queen's Ct

Halsbury House

Regent Court

Chy

Crown Street Buildings

House

30.5m

34.0m

Leeds East

Windsor

2 to 8

Arcade

Corn

Waterloo House

TCB

Ruins

(Law

C
R

O
W

N

THE CALLS

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
 C

O
U

R
T

28.2m

Shelter
C

AL
L 

LA
N

E

14
 to

 1
8

64 to 68

14 to 16

57 to 59

Hirst's Yard

174 to 178

Assembly Street

Mooring Posts

1 to 44 Riverside Court

Warehouse

Shelters

S Gantry

7

8

1

6

14
3

28

16
6

25

4

35
33

14

22 24

27

to

15

165 48

20

17

22 to 26

1 
to

 4
6

32

14
4

31
 t

o 
35

1 to 3

9 to 14

14
5

22 to 51

38
 to

 4
2

16 to 20

46
44

1 to 54

to 86

16
0

15 to 21

16

15
9

15
6

1 6
1

15
5

12

29

3 to 7

37

55

9

Sub

White Cloth

34.7m

29.0m

34.4m

29.9m

TCBs

ASSEMBLY STREET

P
ITFA

LL S
TR

E
E

T

QUEENS'S COURT
1 

to
 5

7

3

25

14

1

2 to
 8

6

6

4

14

TCB

PH

30

16

PH

1

9
13

11

1

TCB

14

15

13

PH

1 to 3

30

TCB

5

32
10

5

36

7

5

TCB

14

11

11

2

7

14

PH

PH

1

28

10

4

20

26

N
E

W
 M

A
R

K
E

T
 S

T
R

E

16
3

Bridge

to 12

King

Junction

to
 1

54

to 104

to
 1

58

to 1
68

Exchange

S
T

R
E

E
T

NAVIGATION WALK

Lambert's Chancellor C

Crown Court14
9

 to
 1

5
0

Courts)

7

Water

43

170

16
5

a

164

Cherry Tree WalkQueen's Court Chambers

Sta

28.0m

32.6m

Hall

RKGATE

El

NEW YORK ST

Harcourt 

18

C
E

N
T

R
A

S COURT

TCB

PH

16

27

1
30.5m

PH

House

52

CALL LANE

2

8

PH

o 8

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 7

20035990_2
Text Box
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

            Leeds District Licensing Department

Leeds District Licensing Department 
First Floor 
Elland Road DHQ 
Elland Road 
Leeds 
LS11 8BU 

Tel:   0113 3859414 
Email:
catherine.arkle@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk 

11th November 2015 

                      
Christopher Rees-Gay 
Woods Whur 2014 Ltd 
Devonshire House 
38, York Place 
Leeds
LS1 2ED 

cc. Entertainment Licensing Section. Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds. LS1 1UR 

  RE: GUITAR CAFÉ, 41, CALL LANE, LEEDS, LS1 7BT 
       APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE – LICENSING ACT 2003: 
       POLICE – LETTER OF REPRESENTATION – CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY: 

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises, received at the address above on 14th

October 2015. 

The application relates to premises which fall within one of the areas of Leeds currently subject to a 
policy of cumulative impact, as detailed in the present Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2018, issued 
by Leeds City Council as the licensing authority. 

The area concerned in this particular case is Area 1 Leeds City Centre.

Therefore, in line with the current statutory guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 
Licensing Act 2003, West Yorkshire Police make representations based on the cumulative impact policy 
of the area concerned and highlighted above, where the licensing objectives and particularly the 
prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance objectives, are being adversely 
affected. 

The proposed premises are located in the current red zone in the cumulative impact area. The Council’s 
policy states: 

Appendix C

Page 9



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

7.20 “The council will seek to refuse all applications in these red areas on the basis that the impact on 
the licensing objectives are at such a level that the area cannot support any more premises opening or 
extending their hours no matter how impressive the concept or application is. The council will only grant 
applications in the red zone in exceptional cases”, and 

7.24 “It is the council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to 
� Refuse new and variation applications in the red area 
� To seek additional measures for new and variation applications in the amber area 
� To seek good quality applications for application sin the green area 

7.25 “This applies to alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs, and nightclubs, and for premises seeking 
late night refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants”. 

This is a new application in the red area of the Cumulative Impact Policy and seeks authorisation for the 
supply of alcohol, both off and on the premises, recorded and live music and late night refreshment. The 
terminal hour for operating and supply of alcohol is proposed as midnight. 

The location of these premises is in very close proximity to a multitude of other licensed premises on this 
section of Call Lane such as Jakes Bar, Oporto, Neon Cactus, Rolands, Call Lane Social, Norman Bar, 
Arts Café, The Black Swan, Revolution, Brooklyn Bar, Back Room Bar and Reds True BBQ Restaurant. 

Some of the licensed premises in the immediate vicinity are Space nightclub, The Duncan, Hirsts Yard, 
Mook, McDonalds, Veeno, Distrikt, Pieminister, The New Penny, Rock Bar, Revolucion de Cuba, Bar 
Fibre, Mission, Viaduct, Queens Court, The Hourglass, Smokestack, Chilli White, Safari, Brewdog, Syn 
and Paipa VIP. It is an alcohol related violent crime hotspot for robbery, assault and theft. The peak time 
for assaults occurring is from midnight until 05:00. The peak time for robberies is 02:00hrs until 04:30. 
The peak time for thefts in this area is 23:00 until 03:00. The hours of operation applied for by the 
applicant therefore fall within the peak times for theft, and, at the end of business hours, customers 
would be exiting the premises on to Call Lane exactly at a time when other types of crime begin to peak. 

Extra police resources are deployed to this area on Friday and Saturday evenings, and over Bank 
Holiday weekends, in an attempt to help reduce the crime and disorder associated with people 
frequenting the large amount of licensed premises in the immediate area. These crimes/incidents range 
from thefts and robberies to public order offences, assaults, serious disorder and also sexual offences. 
An ambulance is also regularly parked at the junction of Briggate/Boar Lane and Duncan Street to help 
deal with the amount of injuries sustained due to assaults and accidents caused by over intoxication in 
the Night Time Economy (NTE). This is in an attempt to help reduce the strain which the NTE puts on 
the Accident & Emergency Department of the NHS. The closure of Call Lane on a Friday and Saturday 
night from 23:00hrs to 05:00hrs has now been formalised by Leeds City Council Highways, as other 
experimental measures have failed to reduce the risk to public safety posed by the mix of vehicular traffic 
and the volume of inebriated members of the public in the middle of the road. 

The saturation of the area is such that determining which venues may bear some responsibility for the 
issues on the street is practically impossible, and means that they cannot be dealt with by way of review 
or enforcement meetings. A strong Cumulative Impact Policy is therefore imperative to prevent already 
existing venues extending their licensable hours, and to prevent further premises licences being granted 
in that area which would add to the considerable impact already being felt.  

Page 10



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED   

Therefore, in terms of location (RED ZONE) and in terms of applying for a new premises licence to 
operate up to midnight with the supply of alcohol, late night refreshment, live music and recorded music, 
West Yorkshire Police consider that this application implicates the current policy of cumulative impact for 
Leeds City Centre in the red area, and would rely on the relevant paragraphs of the current Section 182 
guidance in making this representation. 

PC Cath Arkle 
Leeds District Licensing Officer 
West Yorkshire Police 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Website: www.leeds.gov.uk  
Switchboard: 0113 222 4444

Private & Confidential 

Mr Paddy Whur 
Woods Whur 2014 Limited 
Devonshire House 
38 York Place 
Leeds 
LS1 2ED 
By email: paddy@woodswhur.co.uk 

Licensing and Registration 
Civic Hall 
Leeds LS1 1UR 

Contact: Susan Holden 
Tel: 0113 247 4095 
Fax: 0113 224 3885 
Email: susan.holden@leeds.gov.uk
Your ref:

2 October 2015 

Dear Sir 

Guitar Café, 41 Call Lane, Leeds LS1 7BT 
Application for the grant of a premises licence 
Licensing Act 2003 
Licensing Authority Letter of Representation 

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises. 

The area in which the subject premises is located in within a cumulative impact area.  It is the 
council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to refuse new and variation applications 
in this area for alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs and nightclubs and for premises seeking 
late night refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants, unless the applicant can 
demonstrate that their application would not impact on the cumulative effect of such licensed 
premises in the area.

Specifically your application falls within the red area of the City Centre CIP.  As stated at 7.20 of 
the Statement of Licensing Policy 2014 to 2018 the council will seek to refuse all applications in 
these red areas on the basis that the impact on the licensing objectives are at such a level that 
the area cannot support any more premises opening or extending their hours no matter how 
impressive the concept or application is.

I refer you to 7.51 to 7.53 of the Policy which describes how, when considering the presumption 
against grant in a CIP area, the council will need to be satisfied that the grant of this licence will 
not impact on the cumulative impact of existing licensed premises in the area.  The council will 
only grant applications in the red zone in exceptional cases.  It will be for you to advise the 
council how your application would be an exceptional case.

Appendix D

Page 13



In our view this grant would increase the available drinking facilities within the red area.  This is 
an area already suffering from crime, disorder and nuisance to such a level that the Council felt it 
necessary to not only impose a cumulative impact policy but to also zone that policy to highlight 
this specific area.  As such the Licensing Authority objects to this application on the grounds of 
crime and disorder and public nuisance.

I enclose the guidance note relating to the cumulative impact policy.

Should you have any questions, please contact us. 

Yours faithfully 

Susan Holden 
Principal Project Officer 
Entertainment Licensing�

Page 14



1

Nelson, Matthew

From: BOX, Judy <BoxJ@parliament.uk>
Sent: 10 November 2015 11:25
To: Entertainment Licensing
Subject: Application ref: 15/00043/FU - Northern Guitars, Call Lane

Importance: High

Dear�Sir�
�
I�am�writing�further�to�previous�correspondence�with�the�planning�department�regarding�the�above�application,�
which�I�understand�is�to�be�considered�by�the�Licensing�Department,��to�offer�my�support.�
��
Northern�Guitars�is�now�the�only�independent�guitar�shop�in�Leeds�and�has�a�proud�25�year�history.��However,�
business�is�difficult�and�the�owners�have�decided�to�put�in�an��application�to�add�an�eating�and�bar�facility�to�try�and�
improve�viability.��It�would�not�be�practical�for�the�owners�to�seek�alternative�premises�as�the�existing�location�is�
established�and�nationally�renowned.�
��
I��understand�that�the�shop’s�location�means�that�it�is�part�of�the�red�line�area�where�the�Council’s�policy�is�to�refuse�
all�applications�because�of�existing�problems/saturation,�although�you�are�prepared�to�consider�applications�in�
exceptional�circumstances.�
��
I�do�hope�that�you�might�be�able�to�look�at�this�application�in�that�light,�given�that�it�seems�to�me�that�they�are�
trying�to�offer�something�that�is�different�from�other�establishments�in�the�immediate�area.�
��
I�would�be�grateful�if�you�could�take�these�points�into�account�in�making�a�decision.�
��
�
��
Hilary�Benn�MP�
��
Rt�Hon�Hilary�Benn�
MP�for�Leeds�Central�
��
�
UK Parliament Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in 
error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying 
is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and 
should not be used for sensitive data.  

Page 15

20035990_3
Text Box
Appendix E



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
 
Area 1 relates to the city centre.  West Yorkshire Police have provided information that the nature of the 
city centre is such that the problem areas and cumulative impact is directly related to the style of 
businesses opening in that area and their clientele.   
 
In addition the close proximity of a number of venues on a street can result in difficulties in identifying 
individual premises as causing problems which can be dealt with via an action plan or a review process. 
 
As a consequence the closure or opening of businesses can have a dramatic effect on reported crime and 
reported incidents in an area.  While individual premises are dealt with using the review process, there 
are areas in Leeds city centre which may temporarily become saturated as new businesses open or 
existing businesses change their style of operation. 
 
In addition the council recognises that a previous problem area can be improved by the introduction of 
new styles of business types, such as food led premises, and seeks to encourage this. 

City Centre CIP 2015 
 

Licensing Act 2003 

Page 17

20035990_4
Text Box
Appendix F



2 

 

 
This dynamic nature has created difficulties in setting a policy for the city centre that will be relevant for 
five years until the next formal review.  Therefore the council will adopt an approach of designating 
areas within the city centre CIP as ‘red’ or ‘amber’ based upon an analysis of night time economy related 
issues that are relevant to the licensing objectives.  Areas that are considered highly saturated will be 
designated as red areas.   
 
The council will seek to refuse all applications in these red areas on the basis that the impact on the 
licensing objectives are at such a level that the area cannot support any more premises opening or 
extending their hours no matter how impressive the concept or application is. The council will only grant 
applications in the red zone in exceptional cases. 
 
An amber area is an area which is of concern based upon an analysis of  night time economy related 
issues that are relevant to the licensing objectives, and the council will expect applicants to offer 
additional measures tailored to the problems in that area. 
 
All other areas within the city centre CIP will be designated green areas where good quality applications 
will be generally be more acceptable even though the area is a CIP area.  
 
It is the council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to 
 

 refuse new and variation applications in the red area 

 to seek additional measures for new and variation applications in the amber area 

 To seek good quality applications for application in the green area 
 

This applies to alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs and nightclubs, and for premises seeking late 
night refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants. 

 
The Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2018 recognised that the night time economy 
in Leeds City Centre is dynamic and constantly changing.  The council want a cumulative impact policy 
that can respond to the changing nature of the city centre and so provides this additional document 
which is reviewed every twelve months to ensure that the CIP zones remain relevant and current with 
regards to West Yorkshire Police data. 
 

Changes in the last year 
 
West Yorkshire Police has produced a crime and calls for service report “Analysis of Leeds City Centre 
high volume night-time economy related crime” dated 19/09/2014 which has been referred to when 
reviewing the red and amber zones for 2015.  This report is referred to as the Police report in this 
document. 
 
There are two distinct areas in the city where extra police resources are deployed on a regular basis.  
These areas are the Call Lane area and the Albion Street/Woodhouse Lane area.  Premises in those areas 
also deploy street marshals at their own expense as it has been recognised that incidents on the street 
require extra attention and that early intervention can prevent an escalation in the severity of incidents 
on the street. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



3 

 

Call Lane Red Area 
 
The Police report shows that the hotspot area of Call Lane is moving slightly west.  The block of premises 
bounded by Briggate (also known as lower Briggate), Call Lane and Duncan Street is predominantly the 
hot spot area this year, with the emphasis being taken away from the area behind the Corn Exchange.   
This could be a temporary shift as a number of premises have closed on Assembly Street, but still retain a 
licence.  West Yorkshire Police Licensing Department still report ongoing work with premises in this area, 
with action planning and reviews of licence premises occurring in the last 12 months.  Therefore 
although the crime statistics show a drop in incidents when compared to previous years, this area 
remains in the red area this year due to the increase in enforcement action taken by West Yorkshire 
Police. 
 
Since the last review in December 2013, the council has moved forward with the Lower Kirkgate 
Townscape Heritage Initiative (THI) which is a regeneration programme that seeks to bring back into use 
a number of vacant or underused historic properties in the area.  This area was included in the red area 
of the cumulative impact policy in 2012, as there were concerns about dispersal of problems from the 
Call Lane area into this area of Kirkgate.  The Police report shows that although Kirkgate is on the top 
streets list, there has been a reduction year on year (figure 6 in the Police report). Therefore this area 
has been removed from the red area and is now included in the amber area.   
 
The council still considers that the proximity of this area to the late night economy in Call Lane and 
Lower Briggate is of a concern, and so has placed this area in the amber area to ensure that new 
businesses in this area provide a different style of premises to the late night bars and nightclubs which 
are saturating the red area. 
 

 

Page 19



4 

 

Albion Street/Woodhouse Area 
 
The police report clearly shows an increase in calls for service in Albion Street and Woodhouse Lane 
which evidences nuisance in this area.  This remains a busy area during the post-midnight weekend 
hours with an increase in calls for service of 5.4% for Albion Street and 16.8% for Woodhouse Lane.   
 
The top ten streets in the Calls for 
Service table are: 
 
1. Briggate     
2. Great George Street   
3. Call Lane     
4. The Headrow    
5. Boar Lane      
6. Albion Street 
7. Woodhouse Lane 
8. New York Street 
9. New Briggate 
10. Millgarth Street.   
 
Great George Street, New Briggate 
and Millgarth Street have seen a 
reduction in calls for service from the 
preceding 12 months.  This shows two 
clear areas where the calls for service 
are high – the Call Lane/Briggate/Boar 
Lane area which is already covered by 
the red area.  The other main area is 
Albion Street, Woodhouse Lane and 
the Headrow. 
 
In addition the Police report shows 
that this area remains a hotspot for 
robbery, assault and theft.  For these 
reasons this area is now included in 
the red zone as the cumulative impact 
of the number of premises in this area 
has a direct impact on crime and 
disorder in this area. 
 

Page 20



5 

 

Merrion Street 
 
 
In the past year a new night time economy area has been developed at the north end of New Briggate, 
around a side street which is an extension of Merrion Street.  There are a number of new late night bars, 
with a food offer opening in this 
area in the last year.  With the 
imminent opening of three more 
premises in this area, it is expected 
that this part of the city will 
become very busy and vibrant 
after midnight.   
 
The Police report shows a slight 
increase in calls for service 
(Appendix 1 to the Police report 
“Analysis of Leeds City Centre High 
Volume Night-time Economy 
Related Crime”), which shows a 
small increase in nuisance in this 
area. 
 
This area remains in the amber area this year, as this provides the most flexibility to negotiate with 
applicants regarding safeguards that can be put in place to prevent this area becoming a crime or 
nuisance hotspot. 
 

 
Conclusion 
 
The review of the cumulative impact of licensed premises on the city centre shows: 
 

 A continuation of the problems being experienced in the Lower Briggate, Call Lane, Duncan Street 
triangle 

 A reduction of problems in the Assembly Street area which may be temporary 

 The removal of the Kirkgate area from the red area to encourage development in this area 

 An increase in calls for service indicating nuisance being experienced in the Albion Street area 

 Although crime stats are down in the Albion Street Area they still remain high for the city centre, and 
so are highlighted as a crime hotspot 

 An increase in the number of premises in the Merrion Street area which at the moment have not 
shown an increase in problems in the area 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The maps in this document are based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the permission of the Ordinance Survey 
on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office.  © Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567.  © Crown Copyright all rights 
reserved. 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
PREM/01780/005 - Blayds Bar, 3 - 5 Blayds Yard, Leeds, LS1 4AD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/01479/004 - Saengarun Thai Restaurant, 159 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/02466/003 - Hedonist Project, 156 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:30 - 23:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:30 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03651/001 - Black Swan, 37 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:30 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00 
 

Page 23

20035990_5
Text Box
Appendix G



Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/03126/008 - Brewdog, Unit 2, White Cloth Hall, Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/01718/005 - Hirst's Yard, 11-13 Hirsts Yard, Leeds, LS1 6NJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:30 
Performance of dance 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/01558/V02 - Neon Cactus, 35 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/02720/003 - Calls Landing Stew & Oyster, 36 - 38 The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EW,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Exhibition of a film 

Page 24



 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03410/002 - Rolands, 39 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 23:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01484/006 - Zizzi Restaurant, Cloth Hall Street, Leeds, LS1 2HD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/02873/008 - Paipa VIP Club, Unit 3 Waterloo House, Assembly Street, Leeds, LS2 
7DE,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/00750/002 - Duncan, 22 - 26 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ,  

Page 25



Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/02104/005 - The Shed Bar, Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 6ET 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/00813/007 - Shears Yard, 11 - 15 Wharf Street, Leeds, LS2 7EQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/01177/004 - Wire, 2 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DN,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 09:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 10:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 10:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 10:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/01161 - Jakes Bar & Grill, 27 - 29 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:30 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00 

Page 26



 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/00875/V01 - Little Tokyo, 24 Central Road, Leeds, LS1 6DE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/01312 - Out Of This World, 20 New Market Street, Leeds, LS1 6DG,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/02981 - Cattlegrid, Unit 1, Waterloo House, Assembly Street, Leeds, LS2 7DE,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/02762/006 - Baracoa, 52 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/00945/005 - McDonalds, 33/35 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6HD,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/02895/005 - Call Lane Social, 38 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 

Page 27



 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/00935/005 - 42 The Calls, 42 The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03339/001 - Kada's Cafe, 3 - 5 Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/00733/010 - The Back Room, 50A Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/03231/001 - New York Food And Wine, 18 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01776/V01 - Leeds Marriott Hotel, Trevelyan Square, Leeds, LS1 6EN 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:30 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/01711/V02 - Cosmopolitan, 2 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 4AE,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 

Page 28



 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/03213/003 - Botanist, Unit 2.42, 67 Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/00034/009 - Malmaison Hotel, 1 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/00731/003 - Space, New Nightclub, 10 - 20 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DL 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/03189/002 - Red's Low 'n Slow True Barbecue, Unit 1, Cloth Hall Street, Cloth Hall, 
Leeds, LS1 2HD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Friday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 00:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Friday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 00:30 

Page 29



Performance of live music 
 Monday to Friday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Friday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/00650/004 - New Penny, 57 - 59 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
 
PREM/03002/005 - Safari Night Club, 28 - 34 Assembly Street, Leeds, LS2 7DE,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Thursday 10:00 - 02:30 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Thursday 10:00 - 02:30 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Thursday 10:00 - 02:30 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/01938/002 - Take Away, 1 - 1A Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:30 
 
PREM/02995 - A M Kitchen &  Bar, Dysons Clock Building, 24-26 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 
6HD,  

Page 30



Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02285/V01 - Basement Complex, 7 Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 4LJ,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/01940 - Bridge Inn, 1-5 Bridge End, Leeds, LS1 7HG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/03676/001 - Bad Apples, 7 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7DH,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 05:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 05:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/02192/004 - Nando's Restaurant, 152 - 154 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 

Page 31



 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01243/013 - Chilli White, 25 Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Tuesday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Tuesday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Tuesday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Tuesday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Tuesday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/00939/003 - Stone Roses Bar, 9 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6ER,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/01574/005 - Smokestack, First, Second And Third Floors, 159A, Lower Briggate, 
Leeds, LS1 6LY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 

Page 32



 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/00880/007 - Revolution, 48 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01078/002 - Luigi's, 10 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/00602/003 - Las Iguanas, 3 Cloth Hall Street, Leeds, LS1 2HD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/00399/004 - Queens Court, 167-168 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:30 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 03:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 

Page 33



Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of Recorded Music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03227/001 - Munch Box, 7A Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 7DA,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/03421/003 - Bird And Beast, Unit 19, Central Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6DX,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/03675/001 - Moments Coffee, 8 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Friday 07:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02121/008 - Mission, Units 8-13, Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 6ET,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 09:30 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 09:30 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 09:30 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
 

Page 34



PREM/03519/001 - Cafe@Lamberts Yard, Second Floor, 162 - 163 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 
6LY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/00661/003 - Norman, 36 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday 11:00 - 02:30 
 Tuesday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday 23:00 - 02:30 
 Tuesday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Friday to Sunday 23:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday 11:00 - 02:30 
 Tuesday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday 11:00 - 02:30 
 Tuesday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/03329/002 - Mrs Atha's, 18 Central Road, Leeds, LS1 6DE,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:30 - 22:00 
 Sunday 11:30 - 20:00 
 
PREM/00241 - Brasserie Forty Four, 42 - 44 The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EW 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/02461/002 - Mook, Hirsts Yard, Leeds, LS1 6NJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 

Page 35



 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01347 - Lattitude Wine Merchant, 5 Cherry Tree Walk, The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EB,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/03017 - Maven Lounge Bar, First Floor, 1 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7DH,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 02:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/03588/002 - Little Leeds Beer House, Unit B3B, Corn Exchange, Call Lane, Leeds, 
LS1 7BR,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 21:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 21:00 
 
PREM/02816/006 - Revolucion De Cuba, 174 - 178 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/03467/002 - Veeno Leeds, Unit 1, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 

Page 36



 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03550/004 - Pieminister, 15 - 17 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:30 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:30 - 01:00 
 Sunday 11:30 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/01529/006 - Bella Italia, 145 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6BR,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 09:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/02028/010 - Bar Fibre, 168 Lower Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 
PREM/03587/001 - 92 Kirkgate, 92 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS2 7DJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00904/004 - Milo, 10 - 12 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DN 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 

Page 37



 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Wednesday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 12:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday & Friday 12:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/01133 - Oporto, 31 - 33 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
 
PREM/03550/001 - Pieminister, 15 - 17 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:30 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:30 - 01:00 
 Sunday 11:30 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03073/003 - Domino's Pizza, 30 - 31 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS2 7DR,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/03358/002 - Rare, 162 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 

Page 38



Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02759/003 - Leeds Pride, The Area Between The Junction Of Briggate And Boar 
Lane And The Junction Of Call Lane And The Calls And The Junction Of Bridge 
End/Briggate Swinegate, Leeds City Centre, LS1 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of live music 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/03180/004 - Chao Phraya, Blayds Court, 20 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/02645/004 - Arts@Trinity, Holy Trinity Church, Boar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6HW,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 18:30 - 23:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01272/004 - Hi Fi Club, 2 Central Road, Leeds, LS1 6DE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 

Page 39



Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/02973 - Primos's Gourmet Hotdogs, 12A To 12B The Concourse, Corn Exchange, 
Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00292/011 - OBM Restaurant (Formerly No 1 Oriental Restaurant), New York Street, 
Leeds, LS2 7DT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/02870/004 - Brooklyn Bar, 50 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/02694/V01 - Distrikt,  7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 01:30 
 Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 02:00 

Page 40



 Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 08:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01787/004 - Travelodge Leeds Central, Blayds Court, Blayds Yard, Leeds, LS1 4AB 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/03380/001 - Euro Mix Food, 21 - 23 New York Street, Leeds, LS2 7DT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 17:00 
 
PREM/03263/001 - Ambiente Tapas Restaurant, Ambiente Tapas Restaurant, Ground 
Floor, Calls Landing, 36 - 38 The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EW,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01136/005 - Viaduct, 11 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 

Page 41



 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
 
PREM/00718/V02 - Aire Bar, 30 - 34 The Calls, Leeds, LS2 7EW ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/00537/007 - Hour Glass, 157 - 158 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 02:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/00368/004 - Regent Hotel, 109 Kirkgate, Leeds, LS1 6DP,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 

Page 42



 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/00961/006 - PizzaExpress, Crown Street, Leeds, LS2 9PS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03604/001 - Five Guys 9-11, 9 - 11 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03594/001 - Caracas Grill Restaurant, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01576/009 - Black Swan, 37 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 

Page 43



Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/01222 - Arts Cafe Bar Restaurant, Sound Activity Ltd, Arts, 42 Call Lane, Leeds, 
LS1 6DT,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/01372 - Olympic Restaurant, 6 New Market Street, Leeds, LS1 6DG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/01835 - Viva Italian Restaurant, 9 - 11 Bridge End, Leeds, LS1 7HG,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
 
CPREM/00299/V02 - Wharf Chambers Co-operative Club, Ground Floor, 23 - 25 Wharf 
Street, Leeds, LS2 7EQ,  
Supply of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of a play 
 Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00 

Page 44



 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 03:00 
 Friday & Saturday 12:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
 
 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:      Tuesday 8th December 2015 

Subject:    Application to vary a premises licence held by Wm Morrison  
  Supermarkets Plc 69 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5BP 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Horsforth  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application to vary a premises licence, made by Wm Morrison Supermarkets 
Plc, for Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc 69 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5BP 

The purpose of the variation is to seek approval to extend the sale of alcohol and the 
opening hours of the premises, and to remove all embedded conditions from the current 
licence.  

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 

The application has attracted representations from other persons.  

The premises are located within an area covered by a cumulative impact policy. The policy 
is in place in order to avoid saturation of licensed premises in the area. However as this 
application is for sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the premises then the policy 
doesn’t apply in this case.  

Report author: Miss Charlotte 
Deighton 
0113 2474095

Page 47

Agenda Item 7



 2

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 34 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") to vary a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of premises 

2.1 An application to convert an existing Justices ‘Off’ licence was received on the 2nd 
August 2005. This was granted as applied for.  

2.2 An application to vary the premises licence was received on the 27th August  
2008. This application was to carry out structural alterations to the premises. This 
attracted a representation from West Yorkshire Police, however conditions were 
agreed therefore was withdrawn from the hearing.  

2.3 An application for a minor variation was submitted on the 21St January 2010. This 
was to permit structural alterations to the premises and was granted as applied 
for.  

2.4 An application for a minor variation was submitted on the 3rd September 2010. 
This was to permit structural alterations to the premises and was granted as 
applied for.  

2.5 An application for a full variation was submitted on the 1st May 2012. This was to 
add and remove certain conditions and to also extend opening hours and sale of 
alcohol hours. Representations were received from responsible authorities and a 
member of the public. The applicant then withdrew the application so the hearing 
never took place and the current licence remained the same.  

2.6 On the 10th January 2014, a minor variation application was submitted to permit 
structural alterations, this was granted as applied for.  

2.7 Another minor variation was submitted on the 4th September 2015 to permit 
structural alterations, this was granted as applied for.  

2.8 A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix A. 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant is Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc. 

3.2 Briefly the application is to: 

 Add additional hours onto the sale of alcohol activity, increasing hours from  

Mon-Sat 08:00 – 23:00 
Sun  10:00 – 22:30 to 
 

Page 48



 3

Everyday  06:00 – 00:00 

 The applicant also wishes to remove certain embedded restrictions. A copy of 
the conditions to be removed can be found at Appendix B. 

4 The operating schedule 

4.1 The applicant considers that the existing measures are sufficient to promote the 
 licensing objectives and no further measures are necessary.   

5 Location 

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix C. 

6 Representations 

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

6.2 There have been no representations from responsible authorities. 

 Other representations 

6.3 The application has attracted representations from members of the public 
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation). 

6.4 Entertainment Licensing is in receipt of one representation from a member of the 
public. This was opposed to on the grounds of public nuisance.  

6.5 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix D.  Original copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members consideration. 

7 Cumulative Impact Policy  

7.1 The premises are located within the cumulative impact area for Horsforth.  

7.2 Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives due to significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one 
area. 

7.3 An applicant wishing to vary a licence for premises which fall within any of the 
cumulative impact areas must identify, through their operating schedule, the steps 
they intend to take so that the council and responsible authorities can be satisfied 
that granting this variation would not add to the impact already being experienced. 

7.4 Details of the cumulative impact policy specific to area 5 and an outline of the 
evidence behind the reason for setting this policy is attached at Appendix E. 

Page 49



 4

7.5 Members are directed to paragraphs 7.51 to 7.54 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which provides examples of how an application may be considered 
exceptional and the matters that the council would not normally take into 
consideration. 

8 Licensing hours  

8.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

8.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for 
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining 
a commercial advantage. 

8.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix F. 

9 Equality and diversity implications 

9.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity.  Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

10 Options available to Members 

10.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the variation as requested. 
 Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in any 

way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

10.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

11 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Page 50



 

Details of licence numbered : PREM/00759/007 Page 1 of 5 

Details of premises licence  
 
For: Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc 

 
 
 
 
This document provides details of the premises licence issued to the stated premises and is 
not a licence itself. 
 
Licence number:  PREM/00759/007 
 
Premises the licence relates to: Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc, 69 Town 

Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5BP 
 
Date licence first effective:  24th November 2005 
 
Date current version effective from:  23rd September 2015 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
 
Opening hours of the premises: 
 
The hours of licensable activities for the premises are as above. There are no regulated 
opening hours for non-licensable activities. 
 
Premises licence holder(s): 
 
Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc, Hilmore House, Gain Lane, Bradford, West Yorkshire,  
BD3 7DL 
 
Designated premises supervisor: 
 
Steven Peter Cantrill 
 
Access to the premises by children 
 
Access to the premises by children is unrestricted

Page 51

20035990_6
Text Box
Appendix A



 

Details of licence numbered : PREM/00759/007 Page 2 of 5 

 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
 1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence 
  
 a. At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 

 licence, or 
  
 b. At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or 

 his personal licence is suspended. 
 
 2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 

who holds a personal licence. 
 
 3. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol. 

  
 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 

supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
  
 The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years 

of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date or birth and either - 

  
 a. a holographic mark, or 
  
 b. an ultraviolet feature. 
 
 4. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 

premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
   
 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 of this condition - 
   
 a.  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
   
 b.  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D×V) where -  
  i.  P is the permitted price, 
  ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty  

  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
  iii.  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

  value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
   
 c. "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

 premises licence - 
  i. the holder of the premises licence, 
  ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
  iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under  

  such a licence; 
  
 d. "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

 club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises 
 in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; 
 and 

   
 e. "value added tax" mean value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 

 Tax Act 1994. 
  

Page 52



Details of licence numbered : PREM/00759/007 Page 3 of 5 

 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

  
 (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 

 paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on 
 the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
 added tax. 

  
 (2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 

 alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
 second day. 

 
Embedded Restrictions 
 
 5. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. 
  
 In this condition, permitted hours means: 
  
 a.  On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m. 
  
 b.  On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m. 
  
 c.  On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m. 
 
 6. The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
  
 a. the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the 

 vendor  of the alcohol so ordered; 
  
 b.  the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club; 
 
 7. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed off the licensed premises. 
 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
Additional details in respect of licensable activities authorised by this licence 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 

 
Non standard timings: Christmas Eve (if it falls on a Monday to Saturday 

Inclusive) 07:00 - 23:00. 
 
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule relating to the licensing objectives 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
 8. Full training for employees engaged in sale of intoxicating liquor with emphasis on legal and 

social responsibility 
 
 9. Ensure use of suitable till prompts within store checkout scanning system that identifies all 

alcoholic products to remind checkout personnel to check the age of the customer. 
 
10.  Notices located at check-outs advising customers of offences to purchase intoxicating liquor for 

individuals below the age of 18.  
   
 
11. Notices located at the point of sale advising customers of our policies and their obligations.  
 

Page 53



Details of licence numbered : PREM/00759/007 Page 4 of 5 

12. Ensure the policy requiring the production of Proof of Age before sales of alcohol are made to 
any person suspected of being under the age of 18 years is fully implemented (Task 25).  

 
13. All stock properly secured and supervised. 
 
14. Only accredited proof of age schemes acceptable carrying a pass hologram/passport, driving 

licence  
 
15. Suitable CCTV system in operation at the premises. 
 
16. Only accredited proof of age schemes acceptable carrying a pass hologram/passport, driving 

licence  
   
Public safety 
 
17. Ensure adequate and appropriate first aid equipment and materials are available 
 
18. Ensure all means of escape are clear at all times in case of fire and that all equipment is 

maintained in good repair and working order. 
 
19. Ensure that enough suitably trained first aiders are on duty at any given time and their 

respective duties are clearly defined. 
 
The prevention of public nuisance 
 
20. Ensure effective and responsible management of the premises and appropriate instruction, 

training and supervision of those employed.  
 
21. Have regard to the need to avoid any nuisance as a result of the Store's activities.  
 
22. Ensure refuse containers from the premises are constructed, maintained and located so access 

to them by vermin and unauthorised persons is prevented and arrangements made for the 
regular lawful disposal of their contents.   

    
23.  Ensure refuse containers from public areas (car parks) immediately surrounding the premises 

are cleared at the end/start of each trading day and are lawfully disposed of their contents. 
  

24. Ensure  premises are properly supervised to act as a deterrent to would be anti social 
behaviour/drunkenness/would be under age purchasers.   

 
Protection of children from harm 
 
25. Ensure effective and responsible management of the premises and appropriate instruction, 

training and supervision of those employed.   
    
26. Ensure all persons whose job involves the sale of alcohol are properly trained and understand 

what to do to comply with Licensing Law particularly avoiding  sale to persons under 18 years 
old.  

 
27. Ensure the policy requiring the production of Proof of Age before sales of alcohol are made to 

any person suspected of being under the age of 18 years is fully implemented. (Task 25).  
 
28. Ensure that all such training is logged on each individuals training card and counter signed.  
 
29. Provide evidence of ongoing training, monitor and record on a regular basis the training 

received to include 'phase testing' every three months of all checkout personnel whose job 
involves the sale of alcohol to the public and where necessary retrain to ensure the 
enforcement of the Licensing Law is applied without exception at all times.   

 
30. Ensure use of suitable till prompts within the store checkout scanning system that identifies all 

alcoholic products to remind checkout personnel to check the age of the customer. Ensure at 

Page 54



Details of licence numbered : PREM/00759/007 Page 5 of 5 

this stage if there are any doubts about the age of the customer, then the checkout operator 
knows he/she must refuse the sale.  

 
31.  Ensure that signage at the checkouts is in position at all times and clearly visible by the 

customer to act as a deterrent and remind them of the legal age at which alcohol can be 
purchased.   

 
32. Ensure all relevant under age warning signs are on display around the wines and spirit 

department particularly in front of the fruit based designer drinks, alco pops, spirit mixers and 
cider, warning would be under age purchasers that proof of age may be asked for at the 
checkouts.   

    
33. Ensure all checkout staff are aware of the company refusal log and when it should be used. 

  
34. Acceptance of accredited 'Proof of Age' cards carrying a pass hologram, i.e. Passport or Driving 

Licence.  
 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
None 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



5

RISO 9T E RS LE LB5

VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

CONDITIONS TOB E REMO VED

Enbedded Restrictiqns

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during pernritted hours.

ln this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, gam to tr J.prn.

b. On Strndays, other than Christmas Day, l,Oam to 1.0.30pm.

c. On Christmas Ðay, 12 noon to 3pm and Tprn to 10.30pr.n.

The above restríctions do not pnolribit:

a' The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordened;

b' The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed off the licensedpremises.

6

7

Page 57

20035990_7
Text Box
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank



HORSFORTH

7
6

1

CHURCH R
OAD

Primary School

The

TO
W

N S
TREET

C
hu

rc
h

76

Th
e 

G
ro

ve

Centre

Car Park

Southlands

Jason House

17b

94
b

Club

Old

Graveyard Town Street Court

PCs

132.0m

128.3m

123.7m

136.9m

Arms

El

Manse

Works

Library

HILL

Black Bull

Bank

To
wn 

Squ
ar

e

CHURCH CRESCENT

Brown Cow Inn

Royal

TCBs

CHURCH M
O

UNT

TCB

Quarry Terrace

NEW
 S

TR
EET

BACK T
OW

N S
TREET

P
O

FEAST FIELD

Research Facility

85
c

Quarry

CHURCH M
OUNT

Bank

The

Car Park

Bank

6

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

St Margarets C of E

78

M
et

ho
di

st

Grove

17a

King's

134.7m

Sub Sta

Sub Sta

HURCH G
RO

VE

HE GREEN

TOW
N CLOSE

KERRY

N
EW

 C
R

O
FT

Mount

Horsforth

G
EDW

ARD A
VENUE

FEAST FIELD

Cou
rty

ar
d

Vergers Cottage

mmunity

71

13

13

27

38

38

64

6a

5

5

5

22

22

66

60
60

19

19

19

16

16

95

70
72

4

4

4
4

68

8

8

8 8

8

8

26

26

23
10

a

10a

24

9

9

9

43

43

20

20

20

20

1 to 6

1 to 6

25

25

55
11

11

11

11
53

15
15

42

42

54
a

85
d

18

18

85
b

85
a

98

32

89

39

64a

22 to
 28

10

10

10

10

10

57
 to

 5
9

7 to 12

85
e

56

78
b

48

14
 to

 2
2

94a

3

3

3

3

20
 to

 2
5

14
 to

 1
9

1417

29

102

58

30

30

14a

51

92

8487

19a

3 to 5

99

96

49
86

12

12

12

80

8a

82
to

85

79

74
25b

100

35

97

37

Cottages

Shelter

88

Sub
StaLB

Museum

El Sub Sta

Kelly

(PH)

(PH)

(PH)

M
argaret's

Church Court

Court

THE SQ
UARE

12
a

12
b

RK AVENUE

ealth

1

Bank

H
U

R
C

H
 R

O
AD

1

1

76

El

The

Bank

7

7

6

1

1

Car Park

Library

7

1

7

1

6

1

Th
e

Church

El

1

1

TOW
N S

TREET

1

1

1

Old

Not Set

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 59

20035990_8
Text Box
Appendix C



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61

20035990_9
Text Box
Appendix D



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63

20035990_10
Rectangle

20035990_11
Text Box
Appendix E



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
PREM/01647/004 - Old Kings Arms, Town Street , Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4AP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/00759/007 - Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc, 69 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, 
LS18 5BP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/00508/002 - Brown Cow, 62 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4AP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Thursday to Saturday 19:30 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 19:30 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday to Saturday 19:30 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 19:30 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02280/003 - Horsforth Hall Park, Hall Lane, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5JY,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 22:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment 
 Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 
Performance of live music 

Page 67

20035990_12
Text Box
Appendix F



 Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 22:00 
 
PREM/03135/005 - Pizza Express, 4 - 6 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4RJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/03590/001 - Trattoria II Forno, 85 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5BP,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Tuesday to Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03206/001 - Cider Insider Ltd, 1 Mount Royal, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4AZ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Friday 10:00 - 21:00 
 
PREM/01989/003 - Downtown Pizza Bar, 58 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4AP,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02100/V01 - St Margarets Church Hall, The Green, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5LQ 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of Dance 
 Wednesday 15:30 - 21:00 
 
PREM/02683 - St Margaret's Parish Church, Church Lane, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5LA,  
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 21:00 
Performance of recorded music 

Page 68



 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 21:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 11:00 - 21:00 
 
PREM/00432/V01 - Black Bull, The Green, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4RH 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 23:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:30 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/00663/V03 - Sandbar, 15 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5LJ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 18:00 - 23:30 
 Friday & Saturday 18:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:30 
 Friday & Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00744/002 - The Flower Shop, 23 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5LJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/01109 - Grove Methodist Church, Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4RJ 

Page 69



Performance of a play 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 09:00 - 22:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 09:00 - 22:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 09:00 - 22:00 
 
PREM/02269/005 - Medusa Bar, Medusa, 8 - 10A Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 4RJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01844 - Chicago Pizza Takeaway, 93 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5BP 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01612 - Cafe Marinetti, 9 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5LJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01454 - Moghul Tandoori Restaurant, 8 - 9 The Green, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5JB 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
CPREM/00024 - Horsforth Conservative Club, 79 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 
5BP 
Supply of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Friday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
Indoor sporting events 

Page 70



 Monday 19:45 - 23:00 
 Thursday 19:45 - 23:00 
 Saturday 20:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Friday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday 11:00 - 00:01 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
 

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Northern Guitars/Guitar Cafe at 41 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT
	02 Application Form Section M - Appendix A
	03 Premises Location - Appendix B
	04 WYP Representation - Appendix C
	05 LA Representation - Appendix D
	06 Other Person Representation - Appendix E
	07 CIP Evidence - Appendix F
	08 Surrounding Premises List - Appendix G

	7 Application to vary a premises licence held by Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc, 69 Town Street, Horsforth, Leeds, LS18 5BP
	02 Premises Licence Details - Appendix A
	03 Conditions to be Removed - Appendix B
	04 Map - Appendix C
	05 Representation - Appendix D
	06 CIP Evidence - Appendix E
	07 List of Surrounding Premises - Appendix F




